Palmer Ranch Master Property Owners Association, Inc. (PRMA) Meeting of the Board of Trustees MINUTES May 16, 2024

A Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Palmer Ranch Master Property Owners Association, Inc. was held on May 16, 2024, at Stoneybrook Golf & Country Club, with an opportunity for participants to join either in person or via Zoom.

Trustees present (In Person): Carol Auricchio, Dennis Hudson, John Power, Leatrice (Lee) Katz, Martha Sherman, Richard (Dick) Beitel, Robert (Bob) Swan, Roger Stephenson, Scott Christy, and Tami Lansdell.

Trustees present (Zoom): Elizabeth Miller, Jessica Moore, Lisa Meskil, and Michael Holland.

Trustees absent: Charles Reith

Community Representatives present (In Person): Paul Heggie, Sandhill Preserve; Kathrin Harris, Turtle Rock; Nancy Dubin, Prestancia.

Community Representatives present (Zoom): Charles Stengel, Hammock Preserve; Johanna Lampert, Cobblestone; Frank DeMartino, Mira Lago; Margaret Smith, Stonebridge.

Community Members present (In Person): Tim Sampey, Stoneybrook Commons; Ben Brodersen, Covenant Life Church.

Community Members present (Zoom): Michelle van Schouwen, Turtle Rock; Barbara Scissors, Sandhill Preserve.

Palmer Ranch Master Association staff in attendance (In Person): Tracy Smith, Sue Ambrecht, and Joyce Kramer

Convene/Confirmation of Quorum

Following confirmation of a quorum, meeting was convened at 3:09pm by Dick Beitel, Board President.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Motion by Carol Auricchio, seconded by Dennis Hudson, to approve the minutes of the March 21, 2024, Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees as corrected. Motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report for the Period Ending April 30, 2024

Tracy presented the unaudited financials for the period ending April 30, 2024.

Reports

Except for the President's Report, reports were provided to the Board prior to the meeting. Each report was referenced and an opportunity to provide updates or ask questions was given.

- A. President's Report Comments provided by Dick Beitel.
- B. Tracy Smith provided the Management Report, noting the following for the record:
 - a. Computer upgrades were authorized by Tracy with the overall cost within Tracy's authorized spending limit.
 - b. Corporate Transparency Act this statute was declared unconstitutional; however, the government has appealed the decision. (See attached Beneficial Ownership Information Reporting Rule Fact Sheet)
 - c. Reclaimed Water Bills for the new Irrigation Pond for Honore / Bay Street PRMA is currently disputing \$3,274.91 in fees billed for reclaimed water.
- C. Tracy Smith provided the Community Development Update.

Palmer Ranch Master Association – Mission Statement

'Our mission is to enhance and maintain the aesthetic quality of Palmer Ranch and to preserve the overall unique identity and sense of community.'

Palmer Ranch Master Property Owners Association, Inc. (PRMA) Meeting of the Board of Trustees MINUTES May 16, 2024

- **D.** Grounds Report was provided by Sue Ambrecht.
- E. Palmer Ranch Watershed & Natural Assets Committee Report was provided by Michelle van Schouwen.
- F. Palmer Ranch CERT Team Report was provided by Dennis Hudson

Community Representative Input – Agenda Items

None.

Old Business

a. Other

There was no old business to discuss.

New Business

a. MRTA – Florida Statutes 720.303

The Notice of Preservation of Declaration of Protective Covenant, Conditions and Restrictions for Palmer Ranch Under Marketable Record Title Act as Made and Filed by Palmer Ranch Master Property Owners Association, Inc. was recorded in the Official Records of Sarasota County on July 3, 2013, Instrument #2013093194 preserving the Declaration for another 30 years. The Board took no action, as the Declaration will remain in effect for approximately 19 more years.

b. Appointment to the Palmer Ranch Watershed & Natural Assets Committee

Motion by Carol Auricchio, seconded by Roger Stephenson, to table this item until the Palmer Ranch Watershed & Natural Assets Committee can formalize their nomination process. Following discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

c. Appointment to the Palmer Ranch CERT Team

Motion by Dennis Hudson, seconded by Carol Auricchio, to appoint Roger Stephenson, Dr. Richard Censullo, Herb Kaesmann and Tony Orfanos as Palmer Ranch CERT members. Following discussion, the motion passed unanimously. TASK: The Palmer Ranch CERT Team will obtain copies of the CERT certificates from everyone on the Team.

d. PRMA Employee Benefits Package / PRMA Employee Policies & Procedures Manual

Motion by Martha Sherman, seconded by Lee Katz, to accept the amended PRMA Employee Policies & Procedures Manual with changes recommended by the Ad Hoc Committee to Review PRMA Employee Benefits / Advisory Committee, with the following implementation:

- For New Hires all employment policies apply immediately to both full-time and part-time new hires.
- For Returning part-time employees applies immediately so that benefits will be bereavement leave and reduced holiday pay.
- For current full-time employees the following will need to be phased in:
- Short term disability- Effective October 1, 2024
- <u>Life Insurance Effective October 1, 2024</u>
- Health Insurance reimbursement changes Effective January 1, 2025
- The new schedule for full time employees for vacation days will be on the employee's anniversary date and sick/personal days will be on a calendar year basis, beginning January 1, 2025.

Palmer Ranch Master Property Owners Association, Inc. (PRMA) Meeting of the Board of Trustees MINUTES May 16, 2024

• Tracy Smith, Community Manager, will be grandfathered into a Platinum level HMO plan for which she will contribute 20% of the premium. Tracy will be reimbursed 80% of the premium by PRMA, which shall be documented as an Addendum to her existing Employment Agreement.

Following discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

e. Request from Sarasota County Extension Service to Sign Letter of Nondiscrimination Motion by Dennis Hudson, seconded by Carol Auricchio, to approve signing the Letter of Nondiscrimination for UF/IFAS Sarasota County Extension. Following discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

f. Stantec Proposal to Survey PRMA Owned Property on Palmer Ranch Parkway West PRMA Staff provided an update on this project. TASK: Once this proposal is ready for the Board to consider, PRMA staff will provide photos and costs associated with Brazilian Pepper removal completed along Palmer Ranch Parkway West.

g. Other

There was no other new business to discuss.

Community Representative Discussion

Paul Heggie of Sandhill Preserve referred to the vacant parcel immediately south of Fire Station #15 on Honore Avenue. This parcel is owned by Palmer Ranch Holdings and in a separate discussion between Mr. Heggie and Justin Powell (President of Palmer Ranch Holdings), Justin indicated he may be willing to donate this parcel to the Master Association. TASK: the Board tasked PRMA staff to investigate options for this parcel and to bring their findings to the Board at the next meeting. Options included:

- 1. Leaving the parcel vacant
- 2. Microforest
- 3. Butterfly Garden

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule for the remainder of 2024 – held on the following dates at 3pm

- July 18th Board Meeting Stoneybrook Golf & Country Club / Zoom
- September 19th Board Meeting Stoneybrook Golf & Country Club / Zoom
- November 21st Board Meeting- Hammock Preserve Clubhouse / Zoom

Adjourn

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Roger Stephenson, seconded by Dennis Hudson, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 4:20pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Dennis Hudson Secretary

SOURCE: US Treasury – Financial Crimes Enforcement Network

Beneficial Ownership Information Reporting Rule Fact Sheet

September 29, 2022

Today, the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN) issued a final rule implementing the bipartisan Corporate Transparency Act's (CTA) beneficial ownership information (BOI) reporting provisions. The rule will enhance the ability of FinCEN and other agencies to protect U.S. national security and the U.S. financial system from illicit use and provide essential information to national security, intelligence, and law enforcement agencies; state, local, and Tribal officials; and financial institutions to help prevent drug traffickers, fraudsters, corrupt actors such as oligarchs, and proliferators from laundering or hiding money and other assets in the United States.

Illicit actors frequently use corporate structures such as shell and front companies to obfuscate their identities and launder their ill-gotten gains through the United States. Not only do such acts undermine U.S. national security, they also threaten U.S. economic prosperity: shell and front companies can shield beneficial owners' identities and allow criminals to illegally access and transact in the U.S. economy, while disadvantaging small U.S. businesses who are playing by the rules. This rule will strengthen the integrity of the U.S. financial system by making it harder for illicit actors to use shell companies to launder their money or hide assets.

Recent geopolitical events have reinforced the point that abuse of corporate entities, including shell or front companies, by illicit actors and corrupt officials presents a direct threat to the U.S. national security and the U.S. and international financial systems. For example, Russia's illegal invasion of Ukraine in February 2022 further underscored that Russian elites, state-owned enterprises, and organized crime, as well as Russian government proxies have attempted to use U.S. and non-U.S. shell companies to evade sanctions imposed on Russia. This rule will enhance U.S national security by making it more difficult for criminals to exploit opaque legal structures to launder money, traffic humans and drugs, and commit serious tax fraud and other crimes that harm the American taxpayer.

At the same time, the rule aims to minimize burdens on small businesses and other reporting companies. Millions of businesses are formed in the United States each year. These businesses play an essential and important economic role. In particular, small businesses are a backbone of the U.S. economy, accounting for a large share of U.S. economic activity and driving U.S. innovation and competitiveness. U.S. small businesses also generate millions of jobs, and in 2021, created jobs at the highest rate on record. It is anticipated that it will cost reporting companies with simple management and ownership structures—which FinCEN expects to be the majority of reporting companies—approximately \$85 apiece to prepare and submit an initial BOI report. In comparison, the state formation fee for creating a limited liability company (LLC) can cost between \$40 and \$500, depending on the state.

Beyond the direct benefits to law enforcement and other authorized users, the collection of BOI will help to shed light on criminals who evade taxes, hide their illicit wealth, and defraud employees and customers and hurt honest U.S. businesses through their misuse of shell companies.

The rule describes who must file a BOI report, what information must be reported, and when a report is due. Specifically, the rule requires reporting companies to file reports with FinCEN that identify two categories of individuals: (1) the beneficial owners of the entity; and (2) the company applicants of the entity.

The final rule reflects FinCEN's careful consideration of detailed public comments received in response to its December 8, 2021 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on the same topic, and extensive interagency consultations. FinCEN received comments from a broad array of individuals and organizations, including Members of Congress, government officials, groups representing small business interests, corporate transparency advocacy groups, the financial industry and trade associations representing its members, law enforcement representatives, and other interested groups and individuals.

Balancing both benefits and burden, the following are the key elements of the BOI reporting rule:

Reporting Companies

- The rule identifies two types of **reporting companies:** domestic and foreign. A domestic reporting company is a corporation, limited liability company (LLC), or any entity created by the filing of a document with a secretary of state or any similar office under the law of a state or Indian tribe. A foreign reporting company is a corporation, LLC, or other entity formed under the law of a foreign country that is registered to do business in any state or tribal jurisdiction by the filing of a document with a secretary of state or any similar office. Under the rule, and in keeping with the CTA, twenty-three types of entities are exempt from the definition of "reporting company."
- FinCEN expects that these definitions mean that reporting companies will include (subject to the applicability of specific
 exemptions) limited liability partnerships, limited liability limited partnerships, business trusts, and most limited partnerships, in
 addition to corporations and LLCs, because such entities are generally created by a filing with a secretary of state or similar
 office.
- Other types of legal entities, including certain trusts, are excluded from the definitions to the extent that they are not created by
 the filing of a document with a secretary of state or similar office. FinCEN recognizes that in many states the creation of most
 trusts typically does not involve the filing of such a formation document.

Beneficial Owners

- Under the rule, a **beneficial owner** includes any individual who, directly or indirectly, either (1) exercises substantial control over a reporting company, or (2) owns or controls at least 25 percent of the ownership interests of a reporting company. The rule defines the terms "substantial control" and "ownership interest." In keeping with the CTA, the rule exempts five types of individuals from the definition of "beneficial owner."
- In defining the contours of who has **substantial control**, the rule sets forth a range of activities that could constitute substantial control of a reporting company. This list captures anyone who is able to make important decisions on behalf of the entity. FinCEN's approach is designed to close loopholes that allow corporate structuring that obscures owners or decision-makers. This is crucial to unmasking anonymous shell companies.
- The rule provides standards and mechanisms for determining whether an individual owns or controls 25 percent of the **ownership interests** of a reporting company. Among other things, these standards and mechanisms address how a reporting company should handle a situation in which ownership interests are held in trust.
- These definitions have been drafted to account for the various ownership or control structures reporting companies may adopt.
 However, for reporting companies that have simple organizational structures it should be a straightforward process to identify and report their beneficial owners. FinCEN expects the majority of reporting companies will have simple ownership structures.

Company Applicants

- The rule defines a **company applicant** to be only two persons:
 - the individual who directly files the document that creates the entity, or in the case of a foreign reporting company, the
 document that first registers the entity to do business in the United States.
 - o the individual who is primarily responsible for directing or controlling the filing of the relevant document by another.
- The rule, however, does not require reporting companies existing or registered at the time of the effective date of the rule to identify and report on their company applicants. In addition, reporting companies formed or registered after the effective date of the rule also do not need to update company applicant information.

Beneficial Ownership Information Reports

- When filing BOI reports with FinCEN, the rule requires a reporting company to identify itself and report four pieces of information about each of its beneficial owners: name, birthdate, address, and a unique identifying number and issuing jurisdiction from an acceptable identification document (and the image of such document). Additionally, the rule requires that reporting companies created after January 1, 2024, provide the four pieces of information and document image for company applicants.
- If an individual provides their four pieces of information to FinCEN directly, the individual may obtain a "FinCEN identifier," which can then be provided to FinCEN on a BOI report in lieu of the required information about the individual.

Timing

- The effective date for the rule is January 1, 2024.
- Reporting companies created or registered before January 1, 2024 will have one year (until January 1, 2025) to file their initial
 reports, while reporting companies created or registered after January 1, 2024, will have 30 days after receiving notice of their
 creation or registration to file their initial reports.
- Reporting companies have 30 days to report changes to the information in their previously filed reports and must correct
 inaccurate information in previously filed reports within 30 days of when the reporting company becomes aware or has reason to
 know of the inaccuracy of information in earlier reports.

Next Steps

- The BOI reporting rule is one of three rulemakings planned to implement the CTA. FinCEN will engage in additional rulemakings to (1) establish rules for who may access BOI, for what purposes, and what safeguards will be required to ensure that the information is secured and protected; and (2) revise FinCEN's customer due diligence rule following the promulgation of the BOI reporting final rule.
- In addition, FinCEN continues to develop the infrastructure to administer these requirements in accordance with the strict security and confidentiality requirements of the CTA, including the information technology system that will be used to store beneficial ownership information; the Beneficial Ownership Secure System (BOSS).
- Consistent with its obligations under the Paperwork Reduction Act, FinCEN will publish in the Federal Register for public comment the reporting forms that persons will use to comply with their obligations under the BOI reporting rule. FinCEN will publish these forms well in advance of the effective date of the BOI reporting rule.
- FinCEN will develop compliance and guidance documents to assist reporting companies in complying with this rule. Some of these materials will be aimed directly at, and made available to, reporting companies themselves. FinCEN will issue a Small Entity Compliance Guide, pursuant to section 212 of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, in order to inform small entities about their responsibilities under the rule. Other materials will be aimed at a wide range of stakeholders that are likely to receive questions about the rule, such as secretaries of state and similar offices. FinCEN also intends to conduct extensive outreach to all stakeholders, including industry associations as well as secretaries of state and similar offices to ensure the effective implementation of the rule.